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BIDDERS’ WEBINAR/TELECONFERENCE 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
The following questions were submitted during the 2011-2016 (I&E) RFA Bidders 
webinar/teleconference held on January 3, 2011.   The Office of Family Planning (OFP) has made 
every effort to respond thoroughly and completely to all questions. In some cases, similar questions 
have been combined to minimize repetition.  Each question has been answered based on OFP’s 
understanding of the question.  The OFP reserves the right to answer only questions considered 
relevant to this RFA.   

 
Applicants who still have questions after reading this document should prepare their applications 
based on the responses given, and submit their applications based on their understanding of the 
particular issue of concern.  Under the terms of the RFA solicitation procedures, the OFP is not able 
to respond to further questions.  

 

NEEDS ASSESSMENT and MSSAs 

Q1.  Are we required to conduct a Need Assessment for this I&E RFA or could we use 
secondary data? 

A1. Applicants must complete a Needs Assessment; however, you may use secondary 
data in developing the Needs Assessment. 

Q2.  If we provide services in a location outside the MSSA that is funded, how many 
participants from the MSSA must be in attendance for this to apply? 

A2. It is the OFP’s intent that applicants shall serve the most at-risk or vulnerable 
populations residing in high teen birth rate areas for the applicant’s selected MSSA.  
If services are provided in a location outside the MSSA where at-risk or vulnerable 
populations receive services, a majority of the individuals should be from the 
selected MSSA.  

Q3.  We have five sites in three counties.  If we wanted to serve to different MSSA would 
we be allowed to submit two separate applications or would we just submit one 
application. 

A3. Applicants may submit more than one application, but must adhere to the conditions 
for Multiple Submission by an Agency in the RFA. 

Q4.  Is there a list of current grantees and the MSSAs they are currently serving? 

A4. OPF does not have a listing of current grantees by MSSA.  However, a directory of 
current I&E Program Project Directors and Project Coordinators is located on the 
OFP/TPP website at:  

 http://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/tpp/Pages/InformationEducationProgram.aspx  
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I&E PROJECT INTERVENTIONS 

Q5.  Can you please give an example of how social networking intervention would meet 
the minimum implementation length of 25 hours? 

A5. The 25 hour minimum implementation length includes the time to develop, 
implement, and monitor the website. This could include, but not be limited to 
developing content, responding to inquires, and gathering data from hits.  
Additionally, this time could be used to hold youth contests to design a website 
focused on teen pregnancy prevention and/or the I&E program, or develop a video 
to be posted on YouTube. 

Q6.  We don't understand how you can require that SHEAA criteria be met when 
informational presentations (which we would like to do in school settings) are limited 
to 1-4 sessions. 

A6. Every state funded program must comply with SHEAA regardless of setting or 
information presented.  The Sexual Health Education Accountability Act (SHEAA) 
(Appendix 2) states: “A sexual health education program conducted by an outside 
agency at a publicly funded school shall comply with the requirements of Section 
51934 of the Education Code if the program addresses HIV/AIDS and shall comply 
with Section 51933 of the Education Code if the program addresses pregnancy 
prevention and sexually transmitted diseases other than HIV/AIDS”. 

Q7.  Would it be appropriate or is suggested that we choose lessons from the topic areas 
(decision making, goal setting, etc.) from curricula (Reducing the Risk, Be Proud, Be 
Responsible, etc.), either all of the lessons from one curriculum or using multiple 
curricula to address various topics?  Is there a targeted or suggested number of 
hours? 

A7. A curricula/um is not required for any I&E Project Intervention.  The proposed 
activities, lessons, learning goals, and topics chosen should reflect the needs of 
your target population(s) as identified in the Needs Assessment findings, Logic 
Model outcomes, Project Plan.  The required duration for the interventions are 
detailed in the I&E Project Interventions Criteria (Appendix 10). 

FAMILY PACT CLINICAL SERVICE LINKAGES 

Q8.  If our agency already has a Family PACT within the community (MSSA) we will be 
serving, is it required to have signed Letters of Intent from all the other Family PACT 
providers in this same community location (that are not part of our agency), as well 
as a signed letter of intent from our OWN agency's Family PACT (in this same 
community)? 

A8. A Letter of Intent by a Family PACT Provider must be submitted for each site where 
a formal partnership will be established to provide I&E Project activities. 
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STAFFING 

Q9.  Can the project coordinator and the health educator be the same position or 
person? 

A9. One person can fill both the Project Coordinator and Health Educator positions as 
long as the minimum full-time equivalents (FTE) are met, which is 75% FTE, and do 
not exceed a total of 100% FTE for the combined position. 

Q10.  According to what was said, a Project Coordinator could do the Project Director 
duties, if there were no Project Director assigned on the budget. Is this correct? 

A10. I&E Projects are required to have a Project Coordinator (25% FTE) and a Health 
Educator (50% FTE) on the I&E budget.  A Project Director is not required.   

Q11.  The verbal comments in this presentation about percentage amounts for staffing 
were different than the written amounts shown.  For example, instead of saying "no 
less than 25%" for FTE for Project Coordinator, the person said "no more than 
25%." Clarify. 

A11. The FTE’s for all staffing positions are minimum percentages. 

Q12.  In order to determine the maximum amount that the state will reimburse for a 
program staff position how do we determine the equivalent state staff position? i.e. 
for project coordinator and health educator. 

A12. Applicants should refer to the Department of Personnel Administration’s salary 
scales to determine equivalent salaries at http://www.dpa.ca.gov/.  Equivalent or 
comparable State Civil Service personnel classifications for a Project Coordinator 
may be a: 

 Associate Health Program Advisor (AHPA)  

 Health Education Consultant II (HEC II) 

Equivalent or comparable State Civil Service personnel classifications for a Health 
Educator may be a: 

 Health Education Consultant I (HEC I), Range A or Range B 

Q13.  Our County is only eligible for Category 1, $50,000. With the requirement of funding 
a project coordinator at a minimum of 0.25 FTE and a health educator at 0.50 FTE 
we would be precluded from applying because our salary costs alone would exceed 
$50,000. So my question is why is the OFP unwilling to allow for a lower FTE for the 
project coordinator or allow it to be in-kind? In addition, is it necessary to have a 
0.50 FTE health educator? It makes sense to me to allow for lower minimums for 
Category one applicants. Are governmental agencies being intentionally excluded 
from applying because of higher personnel costs in favor of CBO’s? 

A13. Applicants should refer to the Department of Personnel Administration’s salary 
scales at http://www.dpa.ca.gov/ to determine equivalent or comparable salaries for 
the Project Coordinator and Health Educator(s) positions.  Applicants should fund 
the required staffing positions in a manner that is fiscally responsible and responsive 
to the RFA. 

http://www.dpa.ca.gov/
http://www.dpa.ca.gov/
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BUDGET 

Q14.  The budget template that is imbedded in the RFA (Attachment 13) does not give any 
consideration to the FFP reimbursement which is mentioned on page 44 of the 
application. Is this the correct budgeted template for the I & E program or is this an 
error? 

A14. The I&E Budget Templates (Attachments 13 and 14) are the correct documents for 
the application submission.  Applicant’s are not required to detail their proposed 
FFP reimbursement in their RFA application budget. 

FUNDING 

Q15.  What are the estimated total awards to be granted? 

A15. The OFP is unable to understand this question.  There is $2 million in available 
funding. 

GENERAL APPLICATION INFORMATION 

Q16.  I noticed there are no letters of support or collaboration for this I&E RFA. Why is 
that? If we have a letter of support from a collaborative partner does this mean we 
don't have to submit it? 

A16. Letters of support or collaboration are not required. 

Q17.  The deadline to receive the application is Feb. 3rd at 6:00pm but can be postmarked 
Feb. 3rd. Please clarify. 

A17. Hand delivered applications must be submitted to OFP by February 3, 2010 no later 
than 6:00 pm.  Applications submitted by U.S. Mail and Express Carriers must be 
postmarked by the certifying carrier company by February 3, 2010. 

Q18.  Will this presentation be available on the OFP website? If so, when? Thanks. 

A18. Yes, the Bidders Conference PowerPoint Presentation and submitted Bidders’ 
Conference questions and answers will be posted on the OFP/TPP website as soon 
as possible.  Please check the website for this document and other updates. 

 


